



Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority

Argeo Paul Cellucci
Governor

Jane Swift
Lieutenant Governor

Kevin J. Sullivan
Secretary & MBTA Chairman

Robert H. Prince, Jr.
General Manager

July 18, 2000

D. Margaret Drury
City Clerk
City Hall
795 Massachusetts Avenue
Cambridge, MA 02139

Dear Ms. Drury:

Thank you for your recent letter concerning the Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority (MBTA) bus stop at Sidney and Green Streets.

I directed my Operations staff to investigate this matter and I am told that numerous meetings have taken place between Susan Clipinger and MBTA officials. On Monday, July 10, 2000 the MBTA was notified that the City of Cambridge has eliminated the bus stop at Sidney and Green Streets. As to the routing change request, I have directed Leo C. Rogers, Municipal Liaison, to look into this matter. He will be contacting you shortly to arrange a meeting with you.

Thank you for taking the time to write and for your continued support of public transportation.

Yours sincerely,

Robert H. Prince, Jr.
General Manager

Cc: Leo C. Rogers

A communication was received from Robert H. Prince, Jr., General Manager, MBTA, transmitting thanks for the resolution adopted by the City Council concerning the bus stop at Sidney and Green Streets.

In City Council July 31, 2000

PLACED ON FILE